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December 19, 1973

Greenville, S, C.

Queen S. Mars
P. 0. Box 63
Greenville, S. G. 29602
Dear Sir:
We mailed you on November 30, 1973 a letter stating
that we must have the Book and Page and Amount of the
assumpbtion of the Mortgage that is given as consideration
in your Deed before we can complete the recording.
Yours truly,
Hovriin -jam,/aywﬁ’/g,
Donnie S. Tankersley

Register Mesne Conveyance

dst/rm

750(,/Q /Q?? (/7/47& #5/7

()O //a teran) ;;:,-(/‘?57"/)/4,,: # C@

/7/ bov OO0




